
Keep Grand Prairie Beautiful Commission – March 09, 2021  Page 1 of 1 

 

 

KEEP GRAND PRAIRIE BEAUTIFUL COMMISSION 

CITY HALL EAST - ESD TRAINING ROOM, 2ND FLOOR, 300 W. MAIN 

STREET 

TUESDAY, MARCH 09, 2021 AT 6:00 PM 

AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER 

AGENDA ITEMS 

1. Approval of Minutes from December 8, 2020 Meeting 

2. Drive-Through Restaurant Trash Can Requirements Update 

3. Bag the Bag, Grab the Bin and Community Survey Update 

4. Ideas for Promoting the Community Garden Program 

5. KGPB Virtual Awards Ceremony Announcement and Finalization 

6. Summary of Events Since Previous Meeting 

7. Upcoming Events List 

CITIZEN COMMENTS 

Citizens may speak during Citizen Comments for up to five minutes on any item not on the agenda by 

completing and submitting a speaker card. 

ADJOURNMENT 

The Grand Prairie City Hall is accessible to people with disabilities. If you need assistance in 

participating in this meeting due to a disability as defined under the ADA, please call 972 237 8018 or 

email amaron@gptx.org at least three (3) business days prior to the scheduled meeting to request an 

accommodation. 

Certification 

In accordance with Chapter 551, Subchapter C of the Government Code, V.T.C.A, the Keep Grand Prairie 

Beautiful Commission agenda was prepared and posted March 4, 2021. 

  

Amanda Maron 

 

1



Keep Grand Prairie Beautiful Commission Meeting Minutes 
December 8, 2020 

 
MEMBERS PRESENT 
 
Jessica Everitt  Darren Ferrar  Marcela Gonzalez       
Aaron King        Sharon Luman     Chelsea Pavey          
 
MEMBERS ABSENT 
 
Ashley Caballero Burke Hall  Ann Stevenson   
           
GUESTS 
 
None 
 
STAFF 
 
Amanda Maron – KGPB Coordinator 
Dr. Patricia Redfearn – Solid Waste and Recycling Manager 
 
CALL TO ORDER–Mr. King called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. 
 
REVIEW OF MINUTES FROM AUGUST 2020 – Ms. Pavey made a motion to approve the minutes as written. 
Ms. Luman seconded the motion and it passed unanimously. 
 
TAMMY CHAN YOUTH SCHOLARSHIP –  

A. COVID-19 FRIENDLY FUNDRAISING – Ms. Gonzalez asked to consider COVID-19 friendly 
fundraising options.  

B. APPLICATIONS – Ms. Maron shared a copy of the Tammy Chan Youth Scholarship application from 
last year and requested that the commission decide whether to sponsor a scholarship for the 2020-
2021 school year or to postpone until the following school year. After discussion, Ms. Everitt made a 
motion to postpone the TCY scholarship until further evaluation in August 2021. Mr. Ferrar seconded 
the motion and it passed unanimously. 

 
GREEN AND CLEAN PROJECT FUNDING REVIEW – Ms. Maron conveyed that the Green and Clean 
Campus Program is 22 year-long partnership between the City of Grand Prairie and schools in Grand Prairie. 
This partnership has provided educators with the necessary tools to encourage students to improve their 
community through litter prevention, waste reduction, and beautification activities. KGPB did provide project 
funding of up to $2,000 to support these activities. Ms. Gonzalez, Ms. Pavey, and Ms. Stevenson served on 
the judging committee for the competitive applications. Crosswinds Accelerated High School, David Daniels 
Elementary Academy of Math and Science, Dubiski Career High School, Ellen Ochoa STEM Academy at Ben 
Miliam Elementary, and South Grand Prairie High School received full funding for their projects which included: 
a school beautification project, outdoor classroom improvements, an anti-littering campaign featuring “snap the 
strap” for PPE disposal, and the installation of a fruit orchard with expansion of the Recycling Buddies program 
to include Gardening Buddies. Ms. Gonzalez and Ms. Pavey shared that they were impressed with the 
applications and look forward to seeing the finished results. 
 
POCKET PRAIRIE DEVELOPMENT – Ms. Maron included two packets on pocket prairie development from 
Katy Prairie Conservancy, Coastal Prairie Partnership, and the Native Prairies Association of Texas in the 
commission’s agenda packet. Ms. Gonzalez would like to promote the development of pocket prairies in Grand 
Prairie, a movement that was supported by the August 2020 Keep Texas Beautiful State Conference. Dr. 
Redfearn shared that the landfill will be installing a pocket prairie onsite in 2021. Ms. Luman agreed that 
promoting the installation of pocket prairies would be a good project for the commission. 
 

2

Item 1.



BAG THE BAG, GRAB THE BIN REVIEW – Dr. Redfearn introduced the Bag the Bag, Grab the Bin campaign 
to stop the use of blue bags for curbside recycling in favor of only utilizing the green bins.Ms. Everitt said that 
she had seen some of the marketing materials on social media as well as negative feedback from residents 
relating to the social media posts. Dr. Redfearn shared that the city is evaluating cart service, promoting the 
use of cardboard boxes for additional capacity, and mailing out a survey to residents regarding cart service. 
Ms. Gonzalez agreed that this was good information and would like to see an in-depth post on social media. 
She would also like to see a video of the tangled bags at the recycling facility. Ms. Gonzalez believes that 
doing these two things would help relieve some of the negative feedback regarding the Bag the Bag, Grab the 
Bin campaign. 
 
DRIVE THROUGH RESTAURANT TRASH CAN REQUIREMENTS – Mr. King proposed the topic of requiring 
drive through restaurants to include a trash can at the exit of the drive through line. He stated that this could 
decrease litter in the community and save taxpayer money. Ms. Pavey agreed with the proposal as she has 
observed that there is a lot more litter at restaurants that do not have trash cans at the drive through. Ms. 
Gonzalez suggested a recognition window sticker for businesses with drive through trash cans. Ms. Maron 
stated that this could be a good application of the Clean Prairie Clean Companies program. Ms. Pavey made a 
motion to present the proposal of requiring drive through restaurants to include a trash can within the drive 
through area. Ms. Everitt seconded the motion and it passed unanimously.  
 
SUMMARY OF RECENT EVENTS MEETING AND UPCOMING EVENTS LIST– Ms. Maron shared an update 
from events that occurred since the previous meeting. These events included #FallSweepGP, several Adopt-a-
Street cleanups – including one with the Grand Prairie Police Department and the Dallas Heat basketball team, 
a cemetery cleanup, and a water-based stream cleanup. 
 
Ms. Maron included a link for the Youtube video which features the City of Grand Prairie as Category 10 
Governor’s Community Achievement Award winner. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=2DCtnJu3_wQ  
 
#FallSweepGP was a way for families and small groups to win prizes for picking up litter for two weeks in 
October. Prizes were provided by the Chamber of Commerce, the Get Fit program, and the Solid Waste and 
Recycling Division. #FallSweepGP brought out 84 volunteers, including 41 youth, who contributed 139.5 hours 
to collect 60 bags of litter from streets and parks in Grand Prairie. 
 
Ms. Maron shared that she is developing a drive through litter collection event on January 9th and 30th. She 
requested assistance from the commission. Several of the commissioners stated that they would be available. 
 
CITIZEN COMMENTS – None 
 
ADJOURNMENT– Mr. King adjourned the meeting at 6:55 p.m. 

3

Item 1.

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=2DCtnJu3_wQ


CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE
GARBAGE AND RECYCLING COLLECTION SURVEY 2021

Love your current garbage and recycling collection service or are you ready for a change?    Let us know how 
you feel!  

Cart service would bring some changes, such as going to once a week collection for garbage and it may be 
little more expensive.   Before considering a change, we want your opinion. Please complete and return one 
survey per household. Note:   

• Alley collection could be handled with smaller 68-gallon or standard 
95-gallon carts, depending upon space.  

• A 95-gallon rolling cart can hold seven or more 13-gallon kitchen trash 
bags or loose material.

• There could be one cart for garbage (and keep your current recycling 
bins), or possibly one cart for garbage and one cart for recycling.

• In Dallas County, bundled brush can be set beside your cart for pick up on 
collection day.  In Tarrant County the Emerald Ash Borer quarantine is still 
in effect, see www.gptx.org for more information.

• For bulky items that do not fit in the cart, you would call Republic Services 
for pickup.

• Designated collection day may change for some residents.
• All curbside collection (garbage, recycling, bulky and brush) would occur 

on the same day.

1.  I am a Grand Prairie resident and my address is:

 
2.  On average, my household sets garbage out for collection:
 Once a week  Twice a week   Every other week  Once a month

3.  On average, my household generates this many tall kitchen garbage bags (13-gallon) of garbage a week:
 1 bag or less  2-3 bags  4-5 bags  6-7 bags  More
 
4.  I would be interested in using city-provided rolling carts for garbage AND recycling service:
 Yes   No

5.  I would be willing to pay up to $2.00 per month to have weekly rolling cart garbage AND recycling    
     service:
 Yes   
 No

6.  While it may not be necessary, if your current collection service is in the alley, would you be willing to   
     move the cart to the front of your home?
 Yes   No

 
Please return this within two weeks of receipt to the city at any Grand Prairie library, 

or scan and email to predfearn@gptx.org,
or mail to:

Solid Waste Survey
PO Box 534045

Grand Prairie Texas 75053 4

Item 3.



CIUDAD DE GRAND PRAIRIE 
ENCUESTA DE RECOLECCIÓN DE BASURA Y RECICLAJE 2021

¿Te encanta tu servicio actual de recolección de basura y reciclaje o estás listo para un cambio? Háganos saber 
lo que piensa sobre este tema. 
 
El servicio de botes de basura sobre ruedas traería algunos cambios, por ejemplo la recolección de basura solo 
ocurriría una vez por semana y puede ser más costoso.  Antes de considerar un cambio, queremos su opinión. 
Complete y devuelva una encuesta por hogar. Tenga en cuenta la siguiente información:

• Para la recolección de callejones se usarían botes de basura más pequeños de 
68 galones o estándar de 95 galones, dependiendo del espacio.

• Un bote de basura de 95 galones puede contener siete bolsas de basura de 13 
galones o más o material suelto.

• Podría haber un bote para basura (y seguir usando sus contenedores de 
reciclaje actuales), o posiblemente un bote para basura y uno para reciclaje.

• En el condado de Dallas, se pueden colocar ramas caidas al lado de su bote de 
basura para ser recogidas el día de la recolección. En el Condado de Tarrant, 
la cuarentena de el Barrenador Verde Esmeralda del Fresno sigue vigente, 
consulte www.gptx.org para obtener más información.

• Para artículos grandes que no caben en el bote de basura debe llamar a 
Republic Services.

• El día designado de recolección puede cambiar para algunos residentes.
• Toda recolección (basura, reciclaje, articulos grandes y cepillo de árbol) 

ocurriría el mismo día.

1.  Soy residente de Grand Prairie y mi dirección es:

 
2.  En promedio, mi hogar deposita basura para la recolección:
 Una vez por semana        Dos veces a la semana       Cada dos semanas   Una vez al mes

3.  En promedio, mi hogar genera esta cantidad de bolsas de basura (bolsas de13 galones) a la semana:
 1 bolsa o menos 2-3 bolsas   4-5 bolsas   6-7 bolsas   Más
 
4.  Me interesaría usar botes de basura sobre ruedas provisto por la ciudad para el servicio de recolección de   
     basura Y reciclaje:
 Sí    No

5.  Estaría dispuesto a pagar hasta $2 más por mes para tener botes de basura sobre ruedas para el servicio 
de recolección de basura Y reciclaje. 
 Sí                             No

6. Si bien puede que no sea necesario, si su servicio de recolección actual está en el callejón, ¿estaría dis  
     puesto a mover el/los botes al frente de su casa?
 Sí    No

Devuelva esta encuesta dentro de las dos semanas posteriores a haberla recibido en cualquier 
biblioteca de Grand Prairie, o puede escanear y enviar por correo electrónico a 

predfearn@gptx.org o enviar por correo a:
Solid Waste Survey

PO Box 534045
Grand Prairie, Texas 75053

5

Item 3.



 

6

Item 3.



Coordinator’s Report

Tuesday, March 9, 2021

7

Item 6.



Anti-littering Sign Installation

8

Item 6.



Dubiski Anti-litter Poster Contest

9

Item 6.



Governor’s Community 
Achievement Award Application

See Attachment

10

Item 6.



11

Item 6.



12

Item 6.



13

Item 6.



14

Item 6.



15

Item 6.



Relevant Social Media Posts from 
Other Departments

16

Item 6.



17

Item 6.



18

Item 6.



19

Item 6.



20

Item 6.



21

Item 6.



Volunteers Needed

• Adopt-a-Stream at Fish Creek Trail

– Saturday, March 27th

– 9 a.m. to 12 p.m.

• Adopt-a-Stream at Mi Familia Park

– Saturday, April 24th

– 8 a.m. to 2 p.m.

22

Item 6.



23

Item 6.



24

Item 6.



25

Item 6.



26

Item 6.



27

Item 6.



28

Item 6.



29

Item 6.



30

Item 6.



31

Item 6.



32

Item 6.



33

Item 6.



34

Item 6.



35

Item 6.



36

Item 6.



37

Item 6.



38

Item 6.



39

Item 6.



40

Item 6.



41

Item 6.



42

Item 6.



43

Item 6.



44

Item 6.



45

Item 6.



46

Item 6.



47

Item 6.



48

Item 6.



49

Item 6.



50

Item 6.



51

Item 6.



52

Item 6.



53

Item 6.



54

Item 6.



55

Item 6.



56

Item 6.



57

Item 6.



58

Item 6.



59

Item 6.



60

Item 6.



61

Item 6.



62

Item 6.



63

Item 6.



64

Item 6.



65

Item 6.



66

Item 6.



67

Item 6.



68

Item 6.



69

Item 6.



70

Item 6.



71

Item 6.



Please create a volunteer profile and register for events at http://bttr.im/i2cc2  

Questions and information: amaron@gptx.org or 972-237-4546 

KGPB & Green Grand Prairie Events 
Updated for March 2021 

March 1 – 31     Keep Texas Beautiful Waterways Cleanup Month 
Celebrate by completing a stream or lake cleanup 
Information: amaron@gptx.org  

 
Tuesday, March 9   6 p.m.   KGPB Commission Meeting 

ESD Training Room, 2nd floor, east entrance 
300 W Main Street www.gptx.org/kgpb  

 
Thursday, March 18 6:30 p.m.  KGPB Virtual Award Ceremony  

Celebrating our volunteers’ accomplishments in 2020 
By invitation, Recording will be posted to GP’s YouTube 

 
Saturday, March 27  9 a.m. – 12 p.m. Adopt-a-Stream Fish Creek Cleanup Challenge 

Fish Creek at Fish Creek Trail off Largo Drive 
Pre-registration required: http://bttr.im/qiiht   

 
April 1 – 30     Keep Texas Beautiful DMWT Trash Off 

Celebrate by completing a roadway cleanup 
Information: amaron@gptx.org  

 
Saturday, April 3 7:30 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. Trash Off at the Grand Prairie Landfill 

Free unlimited trips to the GP landfill for GP residents 
Information: 972-237-4562 

 
Saturday, April 10 10 a.m. – 12 p.m. Compost 101  

Learn how to make your own organic fertilizer 
Pre-registration required: www.gptx.org/calendar  

 
Saturday, April 10 1 p.m. – 2:30 p.m. Community Garden Virtual Meeting  

Topic Pending 
Pre-registration required: www.gptx.org/calendar  

 
Saturday, April 24 8 a.m. – 2 p.m. Adopt-a-Stream with Trinity Coalition 

Mountain Creek Lake at Mi Familia Park 
Free kayak and gear rentals for registered volunteers 
Pre-registration required: http://bttr.im/0g04y  

 
May 1 – 31     Keep Texas Beautiful Parks and Trails Cleanup Month 

Celebrate by completing a park or trail cleanup 
Information: amaron@gptx.org  

 
Tuesday, June 8   6 p.m.   KGPB Commission Meeting 

ESD Training Room, 2nd floor, east entrance 
300 W Main Street www.gptx.org/kgpb  

 
June 28 – June 30    Keep Texas Beautiful Annual Conference 

Virtual, $99 www.ktb.org 
 
September 1 – October 31     North Texas Community Cleanup Challenge 

Log your cleanup activities to help GP win! 
More information: amaron@gptx.org  

72

Item 7.

http://bttr.im/i2cc2
mailto:alindbergh@gptx.org
mailto:amaron@gptx.org
http://www.gptx.org/kgpb
http://bttr.im/qiiht
mailto:amaron@gptx.org
http://www.gptx.org/calendar
http://www.gptx.org/calendar
http://bttr.im/0g04y
mailto:amaron@gptx.org
http://www.gptx.org/kgpb
http://www.ktb.org/
mailto:amaron@gptx.org

	Top
	Item 1.	Approval of Minutes from December 8, 2020 Meeting
	Draft December 2020 KGPB Commission Minutes

	Item 3.	Bag the Bag, Grab the Bin and Community Survey Update
	74363-1_CoGP_Survey_Outline
	Bag the Bag Grab the Bin

	Item 6.	Summary of Events Since Previous Meeting
	20210309 Coordinator’s Report
	GCAA 2021 Final Draft and Packet 20210303

	Item 7.	Upcoming Events List
	20210309 Upcoming Events Green Grand Prairie

	Bottom

